Pittsburg Unified School District
Willow Cove Elementary School

Fire Lane Paving & Drainage Project
January 16, 2019

ADDENDUM NO. 1
January 16, 2019
To the Contract Documents for the
Willow Cove Elementary School
Fire Lane Paving & Drainage Project

PROJECT: Willow Cove Elementary School - Fire Lane Paving & Drainage Project
Date: January 16, 2019
1880 Hanlon Way
Pittsburg, CA 94565

OWNER: Pittsburg Unified School District DSA File No: N/A
2000 Railroad Avenue DSA APP. NO.: N/A
Pittsburg, California, 94565

TO ALL BIDDERS:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the Contract Documents. It is
intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform with related
provisions of the Contract Documents, including the original drawings and specifications.
Modify the following items wherever appearing in any drawings or sections of the specifications.
Acknowledge receipt of all Addenda in the space provided on the Bid Form and Proposal.
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS PROJECT MANUAL:

1. Item No. PM-1
Reference: Section 00 11 16 — Notice to Bidders
Description: At Paragraph 3, add the License Classification of C12.

2. Item No. PM-2
Reference: Section 00 41 13 — Bid Form and Proposal
Description: At Paragraph 8, add the License Classification of C12.

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS:

NONE
PRE-BID RFI'S:

1. Pre-Bid RFI #1
Questions: #1) Is there slurry seal over all new AC?; #2) What

elevations are the storm drain to be installed?; #3) Detail 1/C3.1
conflicts with Sheets C2.1, C2.2 & C2.3 as Detail 1/C3.1 shows
new 3" AC on New 6” AB and C2.1, C2.2 & C2.3 shows regrading
on existing AB and overlay with 3" AC. What is required?; #4) Is
temporary fencing required?; and #5) Is a field office required for
the inspector per Section 65.1 of the Spec.?
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Answers: #1) Yes, there is to be a Slurry Seal coat over all new and
existing AC within the area/scope of this Project; #2) Provide 2’-
0” minimum cover on all storm drain piping; #3) The required
section is to be 3" new AC over graded and compacted existing
gravel; #4) No, not required, as the school will not be in use over
the Summer Break of 2019. Regular barriers and caution tape
should suffice, but it is always the Contractor’s responsibility to
protect all existing and new work; and #5) No, not required.

ATTACHMENTS:

e Pre-Bid Conference & Walkthrough Sign-In Sheet (1 Page)
¢ Pre-Bid Conference Agenda (1 Page)

END OF ADDENDUM

PITTSBURG UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ADDENDUM NO. 1
JANUARY 16, 2019



Date: 01/09/19 @ 2:00 PM

Willow Cove ES — Fire Lane Paving & Drainage Project

Pre-Bid Conference & Walkthrough Sign-In Sheet
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Pre-Bid Conference & Walkthrough

01/09/19 @ 2:00 PM — Willow Cove ES
Willow Cove ES — Fire Lane Paving & Drainage Project

CONFERENCE AGENDA -
l. Introduction of Project Team Members:
Those present:
Larry Scott — PUSD Director of Facilities Planning & Management
Keith Holtslander — PUSD Project Manager, Facilities Planning & Management
TBD — PUSD Project Inspector
Liza Bautista — PUSD Facilities Specialist
William Clark — Clark Civil Engineering

I. Schedule:

A. January 24, 2019: Pre-Bid RFI's due by 5:00 PM

B. January 31, 2019 @ 2:00 PM: Bids Due

C. February 21, 2019: Notice of Award

D. March 11, 2019: Notice to Proceed

E. June 10, 2019: On-Site Construction Work Start

F. August 09, 2019: On-Site Construction Completion
G. September 06, 2019: Contract Completion

ll. Requirements of the Bid:

A Preparation of Bid Forms — Complete all bid forms, the bids must be signed in the
name of the bidder, submitted in sealed envelopes bearing the name of the bidder.

B. Delivery of Bids —2:00 PM, January 31, 2019. Bids will be received at the District Site
Support Services Center, 3200 Loveridge Road, Pittsburg, CA 94565

C. Bid Security — Each bid shall be accompanied by a Bid Bond, a Certified Check or a
Cashier's Check payable to the District as described.

D. Designated Subcontractors List, Site Visit Certification, Non-Coltusion Declaration and Iran
Contracting Act Certification (only if required) are required to accompany Bid.

E. Insurance Requirements — See General Conditions 00 72 13 Article 13 for Insurance and
Bonds, and Special Conditions, 00 73 13, Article 6 for Insurance Policy Limits.

F. Fingerprinting Requirements — See Special Conditions, Article 9.

IV. Site Walk:
A. Area of Woark
B. Site Access

V. Questions and Answers:




